


Table of Contents
February 3, 2021

Agenda Item #IIL.......coooiiiiiiiiiiiii e Approval of Agenda

Agenda Item #IV...................Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of January 20, 2021

Agenda Item #V.................. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of January 20, 2021
Agenda Item #VIL.....ooiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e General Manager / Staff Reports
Agenda Item #IX.....cooiiiiiiiiii Executive Session - Personnel

Agenda Item #X...oooiiiiiiiiiiiii e Executive Session - Labor



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #111



™ — ™ e}

w Board of Public Utilities

Kansas City, Kansas

BOARD AGENDA

Regular Session
February 3, 2021 — 6:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order

II. Roll Call

____Ryan Eidson, At Large, Position 2

__ Tom Groneman, District 2

____Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1

__Jeff Bryant, District 3

____Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1
_ Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3

I11. Approval of Agenda

IV. Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of January 20, 2021
V. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of January 20, 2021
VI Public Comments

VII. General Manager / Staff Reports

1. COVID-19 Update

il. KDHE Public Notice Resolution
iii. Utility Bill Pay Options
iv. Miscellaneous Comments

VIII. Board Comments

IX. Executive Session — Personnel

X. Executive Session - Labor

XI. Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Work Session 1-20-21
Agenda Item #IV



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 20, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met
remotely in Work Session on Wednesday, January 20, 2021 at 5:00 P.M. The following
Board Members were on the teleconference: Ryan Eidson, President; Robert L. Milan, Vice
President; Mary Gonzales, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Rose Mulvany Henry and Thomas
Groneman.

Also on teleconference: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy
Chief Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jerry
Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations;
Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Jerry Ohmes, Executive Director
Electric Supply; Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human
Resources; Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric Production; Patrice Townsend, Director
Utility Services; Chris Stewart, Director Civil Engineering; Steve Green, Director Water
Distribution; and Steve Nirschl, Director Water Processing.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.
Mr. Eidson called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.
Roll call was taken, and all Board Members were present.

Ttem #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Milan
and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Board Updates / GM Updates

Mr. Johnson, Ms. Gonzales and Mr. Eidson gave an update on the UG/BPU joint
meeting held on January 19. The update included the following:

e Mr. Chris Stewart, Director Civil Engineering, provided information on the
upcoming KDHE loan schedule and request.

e The Leavenworth Road project has been completed.

e The Scavusso project was possibly getting ready to restart. Mr. Johnson was
going to reach out to them to discuss their requirements for electric and water
and future timeline.

Page 1 of 2



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 20, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

e There was discussion on the Neighborhoods Up project. There was
underutilized infrastructure in both electric and water due to partial vacancies
in some neighborhoods east of 635.

e A vendor had been selected for the BPU bill redesign, InfoSend, Inc. They
were currently going through the contract phase. Mr. Jeff Fisher, Director
Public Works—UG would hopefully be available to provide input on the UG
portion of the redesigned bill.

e The KC Levee project design had been completed and would be going out for
bid.

Item #5 — 2020 Emplovee Survey Results

Mr. Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources, gave a PowerPoint
presentation regarding the survey sent out to all employees in mid-October 2020. It included
an overview of the survey, the results obtained, and next steps (see attached).

Mr. Dumovich answered questions from the Board.

Item #6 — KDHE Revolving Loan

Mr. Chris Stewart, Director Civil Engineering, provided a PowerPoint presentation
which outlined the major capital projects and proposed schedule associated with the
upcoming KDHE loan request. (see attached).

Mr. Stewart and Mr. Steve Green, Director Water Distribution, answered questions
from the Board.

Item #7 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 5:59 P.M. by Mr. Groneman, seconded
by Ms. Gonzales and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 2 of 2





























































































Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 1/20/21
Agenda Item #V



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 20, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met
remotely in Regular Session on Wednesday, January 20, 2021 at 6:00 P.M. The following
Board Members were on the teleconference: Mr. Eidson, President; Robert L. Milan, Vice
President; Mary Gonzales, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Rose Mulvany Henry and Thomas
Groneman.

Also on teleconference: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy
Chief Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Johnetta
Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric
Operations; Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric Production; Jerry Ohmes, Executive
Director Electric Supply; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; David Mehlhaff, Chief
Communications Officer, Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager; Dennis Dumovich, Director of
Human Resources; Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services; Chris Stewart, Director Civil
Engineering; Steve Green, Director Water Distribution; and Steve Nirschl, Director Water
Processing.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.

Mr. Eidson called the Board Meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. He welcomed all that were
listening or viewing the meeting. He stated the COVID-19 pandemic had resulted in a State of
Emergency disaster declared by the Governor which made it necessary to conduct the meeting
using technology instead of in person. Those wishing to offer comments during the Visitors
Comments section could click on the raised hand feature at the bottom of the application or
window or press Star 9 and be connected by phone. As always, the public could email or call
the BPU with any concerns. The Agenda could be found on the BPU website. If they were
using Zoom, it would appear on their screen. Mr. Eidson introduced himself and the other
Board Members along with the GM, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present via teleconference.

[tem #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr.
Bryant and unanimously carried.

Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 20, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

JItem #4 — Approval of the Regular Session Minutes

A motion was made to approve the Minutes of the Regular Session of January 6, 2021
by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry and unanimously carried.

Item #5 — Election of Officers

Ms. Lawson presented the Election of Officers Charter.

Mr. Milan announced the vote for the office of President for the term of January 2021
to January 2022.

A motion was made to nominate Bob Milan as President by Ms. Gonzales, seconded
by Mr. Groneman.

A motion was made to close nominations by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Gonzales,
and carried unanimously.

Roll call was taken on the vote for Mr. Milan for President and he was elected
unanimously.

Mr. Milan announced the vote for the office of Vice President for the term of January
2021 to January 2022.

A motion was made to nominate Mary Gonzales as Vice President by Mr. Bryant,
seconded by Mr. Eidson.

A motion was made to close nominations by Mr. Groneman, seconded by Mr. Bryant,
and carried unanimously.

Roll call was taken on the vote for Ms. Gonzales for Vice President and he was elected
unanimously.

Mr. Milan announced the vote for the appointment of Secretary for the term of January
2021 to January 2022.

A motion was made to appoint Rose Mulvany Henry as Secretary by Mr. Groneman,
seconded by Ms. Gonzales.

Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 20, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

A motion was made to close nominations by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Eidson, and
carried unanimously.

Roll call was taken on the vote for appointment of Ms. Mulvany Henry for Secretary,
and she was appointed unanimously.

Item #6 — Public Comments

Mr. Johnson asked Mr. Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager, if there were any visitors

wishing to speak.

Mr. Kamp said that no one had their hand raised via teleconference.

Item #7 — General Manager’s Reports

ii.

iil.

COVID-19 Update: Mr. Johnson, gave an update on company COVID-19 matters. He
was continuing to work with the UG on the COVID vaccination process and would
keep the Board informed.

Marketing / Communications Update: Mr. David Mehlhaff, Chief Communications
Officer, gave a PowerPoint presentation to recap the Board on the 2020 Marketing /
Corporate Communications initiatives (see attached).

WyCo Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan Adoption: Mr. Johnson confirmed that the
Board had reviewed the mitigation plan.

A motion was made to approve Resolution #5257, WyCo Regional Hazard Mitigation
Plan, by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson congratulated the new board officers and also
thanked Mr. Eidson for serving as president during the challenging 2020 year.

Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 20,2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #7 — Board Comments

Mr. Milan congratulated the new officers and thanked Mr. Eidson and everyone for the
work done over the past year.

Mr. Groneman thanked Mr. Eidson for his leadership this last year and thanked the new
officers.

Mr. Bryant congratulated everyone and also thanked Mr. Stewart for his presentation.

Ms. Gonzales echoed thanks to Mr. Eidson for his leadership. She also thanked everyone
for the information they received.

Ms. Mulvany Henry also thanked Mr. Eidson for his leadership and guidance. And
thanked all for their presentations.

Mr. Eidson thanked everyone for the kind words. He also congratulated the new
officers on their positions.

Item #9 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 6:47 P.M. by Mr. Eidson, seconded by
Ms. Gonzales, and carried unanimously.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 4 of 4




































































































































General Manager/
Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VI



RESOLUTION NO. 5257

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SETTING OF A
PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING A LOAN FROM THE
KANSAS PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY FUND

WHEREAS, the Board of Public Utilities (the “BPU”) of the Unified Government of
Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas (the “Unified Government”), an administrative agency of
the Unified Government, operates the Unified Government’s public water supply and distribution
system (the “System™); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to K.S.A. 65-163c¢ et seq. (the “Act”), the Kansas Department of
Health and Environment (“KDHE”) administers the Kansas Public Water Supply Fund (the
“Fund”) from which loans are made to certain qualified Municipalities (as said term is defined in
the Act) to finance modification and improvements to public water supply systems; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the BPU (the “BPU Governing Body”) wishes to
schedule a public hearing on the advisability of proceeding with the completion of the application
for a loan in an aggregate amount not to exceed $25,000,000 (the “Loan”), for the following
purposes: (1) 7 MG Argentine Reservoir at an estimated cost of $10,000,000, (ii) replace aging
distribution mains at an estimated cost of $9,000,000, (iii) transmission main from 90 and Parallel
to [-435 and France Family Drive at an estimated cost of $2,000,000, (iv) electrical improvements
at Nearman Water Treatment Plant and pumping stations at an estimated cost of $1,500,000 and
(v) replace 24-inch main at 12 Street and Kansas River at an estimated cost of $2,500,000
(collectively, the “Projects™), and to pay Loan origination costs.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BOARD OF PUBLIC
UTILITIES OF THE UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WYANDOTTE COUNTY/KANSAS
CITY, KANSAS, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Scheduling of Public Hearing. The BPU hereby schedules a public hearing
on the advisability of proceeding with application for the Loan, to be held on Wednesday,
March 17, 2021, at 6 p.m., and directs that notice of said public hearing be given.

Section 2. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect and be in full force from and
after its adoption by the Board of Directors of the BPU.

4846-3309-0010.2



ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Board of Public Utilities of the Unified
Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas, this 3rd day of February, 2021.

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

President
ATTEST:

Secretary

4846-3309-0010.2








